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Norelle Deeth - Summary of this morning's discussion

From:  Lynne Rodgers <Lynne.Rodgers@premiers.qld.gov,au>

To: "justin_collins(@health.qld.gov.au™ <justin_collins@health.qld.gov.au>
Date: 13/12/2002 19:46

Subject: Summary of this morning’s discussion

CcC: Ros Walker <Ros.Walker@premiers.qld.gov.au>, Anna Moynihan
<Anna.Moynihan@premiers.qld.gov.au>, Elizabeth Fraser <Elizabeth Fraser@premiers.qld.gov.au>

Hi Justin

As promised here is a summary of this moming's discussion regarding the reworking the Queenstand Hospitals in the 21st Century document (as
discussed the Premier's office has directed that DPC and QH officers rework and re-submit the current draft):

(general) - replace "problerns” with "issues”, scrutinise document with a sensitivity to phrases or expressions which may alarm the broad
community without sufficient explanation or contextualisation.

-add a layperson's introduction to the Exccutive Summary and the Introduction which basically explains and sells the quality measurement and
improvement message. This should include reassurance that Q1d currently has a health system that ranks amongst the world's best; that the Govt is
committed to continuous quality improvement and the measurement and identification of those target areas and procedures where we can do better
(equal or surpass the national average on a range of quality indicators). Given this conmmitrnent the Qld Govt has released the first public document
reviewing the quality of our large, medium and small hospitals across a range of important criteria/32 indicators.

Queensland is the first jurisdiction to do so (need to market this).

This criteria includes safety. Safety is an important component of measuring quality because ait Governments aim to minimise adverse clinical
events in health facilities, however, it is acknowledged (reference??) that it is not possible to completely eliminate all adverse clinical events. The
term" in-hospital mortality" is used in some places in this report because this term acknowledges that some patients do not make a ful} recovery
after admission to 2 health care facility. The reasens for this vary but may include...(the severity of their condition on presentation and admission
ete efc).

- where issues are identified in report eg higher than national average rates for in-hospital mortality for some conditions, higher procedure rates,
absence of appropriate infrastructure , need to re-configure or expand the information so that the proposed policy or ptanning action { or current
action} follows the problem identified. The aim being to provide clarity and reassurance that the problems are being addressed.

- Tacknowledge the difficulty with the graphic representation of the national comparisons.

- Could you please advise us when you have feedback about timeline imperatives? I am available to assist with redrafting from 9 January. However,
the Minister may want to launch at an earlier time. Could you pls advise Ros Walker on 47693 or Anna Moynihan on 43649 on timing and any
other issues you'd like fo discuss in the interim? Would you also mind emailing Ros a copy of the media management strategy (I haven't received it
yet - thanks}

1 hope that makes sense (as its been a rather long day at the computer). Kind regards and all the best the Xmas period.

Lymne Rodgers

Social Policy

Department of the Premier & Cabinet
Phene (07) 322 58042 Fax (07) 322 58952
PO Box 185

BRISBANE ALBERT STREET Q 4002

This email, together with any attachments, is intended for the named
recipient(s) only and may contain privileged and confidential information, If
received in error, please inform the sender as quickly as possible and delete
this email and any copies from your computer systemn network.

If not an intended recipient of this email, you must not copy, distribute or
rely upon it and any form of disclosure, modification, distribution and/or
publication of this email is prohibited.

Unless stated otherwise, this email represents only the views of the sender and
not the views of the Queensland Government.
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Message

justin collins - RE: Measured Quality Public Report

Page 1 of 2

From: Lynne Rodgers <Lynne.Rodgers@premiers.qld.gov.au>
To: "Justin Collins™ <Justin_Collins@health.qgld.gov.au>
Date: 26/02/2003 9:56 AM

Subject: RE: Measured Quality Public Report

Thanks Justin. How does 3pm Thursday on the 14th Floor at 100 George Sireet sound? regards

Lynne Rodgers

Social Policy

Department of the Premier & Cabinet
Phone (07) 322 58042 Fax (07) 322 58952
PO Box 185

BRISBANE ALBERT STREET Q 4002

From: Justin Collins [mailto:Justin_Collins@health.qid.gov.au]
Sent: Wednesday, 26 February 2003 8:58 AM

To: Lynne Rodgers

Cc: Ros Walker

Subject: RE: Measured Quality Public Report

Lynne & Ros

If $1.00 is not good, 1 can meet anytime from 11.00 onwards, for Thursday and anytime after 12.00 on Friday.

| have attached the report just in case you get a chance to have a read before we meet. The majority of changes are on pages 5 - 9.

password to open the file is: adele43 (is case sensitive}

Ta
Justin

>>> Lynne Rodgers <Lynne.Rodgers@premiers.qld.gov.au> 25/02/03 14:29:47 >>>
Thanks Justin

1 think it would be great to meet this week. It looks we wolld have some opportunities on Thursday or Friday, if you would fike o emait

some possible times over, we could then confirm. regards

Lynne Rodgers

Social Policy

Department of the Premier & Cabinet
Phone (07) 322 58042 Fax (07) 322 58952
PO Box 185

BRISBANE ALBERT STREET Q 4002

From: Justin Collins [mailte:Justin_Collins@health.gid.gov.au]
Sent: Tuesday, 25 February 2003 1:29 PM

To: Lynne Rodgers; Ros Walker

Subject: Measured Quality Public Report

HiLynne & Ros

| have now made the changes to the public report as previously discussed and emailed (13/12/02 & 06/01/03).

We have spent a bit of time refining the report and adding sections.

Would you like to meet and go through the changes so that | can draw your atiention to the specific areas or would you prefer

me to send it through it electronically for you to review?

fAle//DANUSERDATAVSandersk\ Temno\GW100001. HTM

22/09/2005



Message Page 2 of 2

Justin Collins

Program Area Manager
Measured Quality

LA A S S SR RS AL SRS RS ERR AR EAEEEEEESESE RS REEESESS SRS S S SR EEE S SRR S SS

This e-mail, including any attachments sent with it, is

confidential

and for the gcole use of the intended recipienti(s}). This
confidentiality

is not waived or lost if you receive it and you are not the
intended

recipient(s), or if it is transmitted/ received in error.

Any unauthorised use, alteration, disclosure, distribution
or review

of this e-mail is prohibited. It may be subject to a
statutory duty of

confidentiality if it relates to health service matters.

If you are not the intended recipient(s), or if you have
received this

e-mail in error, you are asked to immediately notify the
sender by

telephone or by return e-mail. You should also delete this
e-mail

message and destroy any hard copies produced.

Fh A hkdhdd bbb hdbddhdk b rhFrhrTFrrhhrdrdrrd b hdrddrhdhbdbdrddhbrihddhd ki

AERA A FTrA Ik hkhhdbhbddhhhhhdhhhhhdddhxdhhdhikhkdhhkhdddh gk ko kd Kk Kok ok kb &k odk ok k kK

This e-mail, including any attachments sent with it, 1is

confidential

and for the sole use of the intended recipient(sg). This
confidentiality

is not waived or lost if you receive it and you are not the
intended

recipient(g), or if it is transmitted/ received in error.

Any unauthorised use, alteration, disclosure, distribution or
review

of this e-mail is prchibited. It may be subject to a statutory
duty of

confidentiality 1f it relates to health service matters.

If you are not the intended recipient(s), or if you have
received this

e-mail in error, you are asked to immediately notify the sender
by

telephone or by return e-mail. You should also delete this e-
mail

message and destroy any hard copies produced.

Ak hkkdiodkhhbddhbbdbdhbdbddbdhhbhbkbdhbhbbddbbhbdbdhbhbbbhbhbhhihddhkhddhhhddhddkdhdkkik

fAle //DMISEFRDATAVSandersk\ Termo\GW OO0 HTM 209/2005



Message Page 1 of 2

justin collins - RE: M

P R i, REER

ort

From: Lynne Rodgers <Lynne.Rodgers@premiers.qid.gov.au>
To: "Justin Collins™ <Justin_Collins@heaith.qld. gov.au>
Date: 25/02/2003 3:15 PM

Subject: RE: Measured Quality Public Report

CC: Ros Walker <Ros. Walker@premiers.qld.gov.au>

Thanks Justin

i think it would be great to meet this week. It looks we would have some opportunities on Thursday or Friday, if you would like to emait some
possible times over, we could then confirm. regards

Lynne Rodgers

Social Policy

Department of the Premier & Cabinet
Phone (07) 322 58042 Fax (07) 322 58952
PO Box 185
BRISBANE ALBERT STREET 4002

From: Justin Collins [mailto:Justin_Collins@health.qld.gov.au]
Sent: Tuesday, 25 February 2003 1:29 PM

To: Lynne Rodgers; Ros Walker

Subject: Measured Quality Pubiic Report

Hi Lynne & Ros

1 have now made the changes to the public report as previously discussed and emailed (13/12/02 & 06/01/03).

We have spent a bit of time refining the report and adding sections.

Would you like te meet and go through the changes so that 1 can draw your attention fo the specific areas or would you prefer me to
send it through it electronically for you to review?

Justin Colling

Program Area Manager
Measured Quality

R i i R I o b R R R i i i R R e b b b R R i i b S i

This e-mail, including any attachments sent with it, is

confidential

and for the sole use of the intended recipient(s}. This
confidentiality

is not waived or lost 1f you recelve it and you are not the
intended

recipient(s), or if it is transmitted/ received in error.

Any unauthorised use, alteration, disclosure, distribution or
review

of this e-mail is prohibited. It may be subject to a statutory
duty of

confidentiality if it relates to health service matters.

If you are not the intended recipient(s), or if you have
received this

file-//DAUSERDATA\Sandersk\ Temn\GWI00001 HTM 22/09/2005



Message Page 2 of 2

e-mail in error, you are asked to immediately notify the sender

by
telephone or by return e-mail. You should also delete this e-
mail

message and destroy any hard copies produced.
PR R R R R R R R I B 3 I A I o I R S L R A P S e R T i
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t61 7 32258952

Fax Queensland Government
" Department of the Premier and Cabinet

To Justin Collins Fax 323 71691

Subject Measured Quality-Phase 2 report

Reference '

From Ros Walker

Telephone 3224 7683 Fax 3225 8952

E-mail Ros.Walker@premiers.gld.gov.au

Date 29 May 2003 Pages 1 (coversheet

inclusive)

Justin,

As discussed

Summary

Include outiing of Measured quality program and explain what the data measures - ie phase 1 data
provides baseline data over four quadrants , phase 2 provides data over subsequent years and allows
local level analysis. The data is intended for strictly controlled internal use only and will not be

released publicly.

Sell the measured quality concept a bit more (use information for brief on phase 1 report)
Queensland Health is the first heath service provider in Australia to measure hospital quality in this
way. The data has aiready assisted in heaith system improvements eg .....and in the development of
national level benchmarks etc.

In regerd to dissemination - Local level analysis is required to identify issues at the local level and
drive health system improvements. However, strict controis will ba piaced on the use of the data ..

Body
Incorporate information above in body as well

Para 13 - Discuss the issue In the Body and use specifics as an attachment

Eg The data requires local level analysis to identify key issues or trends that may require service or
health system responses. Some examples of data that have been presented to District Managers
and are currently being investigated or have already been investigated are included at Attachment 1.
These examples exemplify the need for the data, particularly to be viewed in context, and for trend
analysis to identify sustained issues.

Lead into Para 14 - you might want to "sell" some positive indicators more

Then Para 15 - As the release of such date without context could result in misinterpretation,
Queensland Health is very cognisant of the need to sirictly control access to the data etc etc

Ros

Rps Walker

@rincipal Policy Officer
Social Policy

Ph: 07 322 47693
Fax: 07 322 58952

Important notice about confidentlality: This facsimile is intended only for the addressee and may contain
confidentisl information. You are notified that eny transmission, disiribution ar photocopying of this facsimile is
prohibited. The confidentiality attached to this facsimifa is nof walved, lost or destroyed by reasons of 2 mistaken
delivery to you.

If you have received this facsimife in error please notify us immediately by telophone.

¥k TOTAL PAGE.B1 *x%
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